
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals (CSP) 

19RFP060 Renovations at Reilly Elementary School 

1111 West 6th Street  •  Suite A330  •  Austin, Texas 78703-5338  
 

 
November 15, 2018 
 

Item 1:Sign In Sheets   
Item 2: Missing Documents 
Item 3: MEP Sheets   

 

Item 1: 

The Sign In Sheets from the Presubmission Conference are attached 

Item 2:  

Drawings were missing from the Planroom at Miller IDS. They are as listed below and attached 
to this Addendum. 

• 1831.00_Cover 

• 1831.00_Index 

• A1.00 Site Plan 

• A1.01 DEMO FLOOR PLAN 

• A1.02 ENLARGED DEMO PLAN 

• A1.03 FLOOR PLAN 

• A1.04 ENLARGED FLOOR 

Item 3: 

MEP Sheets in response to the City of Austin Building Department Plan Review Comments are 
listed as below and attached. They can also be found on the Planroom at Miller IDS 

• M2.01 

• M2.02 

• M5.01 

• MEP.02 

• MEP.03 

 



~e (Print) ~ 

SIGN-IN SHEET AUSTIN 
Independent School District 

PRE-BID/PROPOSALMEETING FOR PROJECT NO.: 19CSP060Date: Wednesday. November 14. 2018 
Project Name: Renovations at Reilly Elementary School 

Phone:

2( L 
Email Address: 

tdMul C, ~ c-/ t141/rJ1 u t rel. (/.r 
City, State, Zip: 

Fax: 

Proposing as: □ Prime Contractor 

□ Subcontractor 

Mailing Address: 

Email Address: 

C!.fl. p., VG SB. bk( l t/lovtf. ~ 0/1.-
City, State, Zip: 

Fax: 

Proposing as: _,.X_Prime Contractor 

□ Subcontractor 

□ HUB □ MBE □ WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 

□ HUB o MBE □ WBE o Non-Minority Firm 

Fax: 
-:::s;\ \;;.\)"t!:.. ~ ~ ;o.~ 

Email Address: Proposing as: □ _J!Dme Contractor 

~c:)('\G.~ er(. ~4. ~ / Subcontractor 

Mailing Address: 

--Z.~~ :rrs-t~ ~ ~v~ 
City, State, Zip: 
~ Ml~~ 1-X, --:,.~~\.:) □ HUB □ MBE □ WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 

Name (Print) 

Mailing Address: 

Email Address: 

Fax: 

Proposing as:!JAp 

□ 

Prime Contractor 

Subcontractor 

□ HUB a MBE a WBE a Non-Minority Firm 

Email Address: 

Mailing Address: City, State, ~: L \ 
- rt ~'>\ \."" -1 

Fax: 

Proposing as: □ Prime Contractor 

o Subcontractor 

~B □ MBE □ WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 



Name (Print).)Af>tLA/A w-zA W tJ Phone~ '5/Z 't '3O'2. (oo 7 
Fax: 

Company Name: 
y,vJDdl)j U,tJ)r1WC..t'\ol.V 

Email Address: 

Sloz.~o @f+woud5. l,.IW\. 

Proposing as: 'J><"Prime Contractor 

□ Subcontractor 

Mailing Address: 

'25oo NB /NN€/l. U.UP 13£...0~ ?--
City, State, Zip: 

IC-,.,~-" ,. ,;::;'lOl,JN 1 >< 18(a5'2.. o HUB o MBE o WBE ~on-Minority Firm 

AUSTIN SIGN-IN SHEET 
Independent School District 

PRE-BID/PROPOSALMEETING FOR PROJECT NO.: 19CSP060 Date: Wednesday. November 14. 2018 
Project Name: Renovations at Reilly Elementary School 

Name (Print -!r4J~vJ~E:.~ 

t0 

Phone: 

Email Address: 

St--\-A-J A-L~\ (..D 
City, State, Zip: 

Phone=s-,z .. q o"- 0 b I 
Email Address: 

S~,i~ 

Fax: 

Proposing as: □ Prime Contractor 

□ Subcontractor 

□ HUB □ MBE □ WBE o Non-Minority Firm 

Fax: 

P.oposing as: ~Prime Contractor 

• C.h'V'-. □ Subcontractor 

□ HUB o MBE o WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 

I 

Name (Print~ ~ 
~./ ~r"/C S:,/,7 t? y Phone: ?./Z- 2 ~-- t!}'J?f'Y Fax: 

:o, any Nam/, 
&l"V/, ~,?'4~' / /4-r,11,/4{ Email /, ess: e,7(, '/4 i$.,/:;•/ tJW(? ~v.,/ If Cb-17✓n. 17r.J. ,e~ 

Proposing~ Prime Contractor 

□ Subcontractor 

M~ g Address:/4 1/ OZ) /',~ L. r-/./.,,,. !'~ ,f>~ City, State, z~ v~.,1 ~ 
/ 

is/ HUB o MBE o WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 

,. 
Name (Print) Phone: Fax:

(i) 
Proposing as: □ Prime Contractor 

c__ \ . □ Subcontractor\01'-.J 
Mailing Address: City, State, Zip: 

□ HUB o MBE □ WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 



SIGN-IN SHEET AUSTIN 
Independent School District 

PRE-BID/PROPOSALMEETING FOR PROJECT NO.: 19CSP060Date: Wednesday. November 14, 2018 
Project Name: Renovations at Reilly Elementary School 

Company Name· 

Mailing Address: 

Phone: 5/'J..._ Fax: 

Email Address: Proposing as: 

□ 

Phone: Fax: 
5 12 - 111 - '-J{p&e:. 

Email Address: Proposing as: 

DAv10 @ q.oi---o I Mlh oN. l d 

Name (PriSAJ / \) H11...SS 
Company Name: 

G-ow AvTV MATI D,J 

p--P rime Contractor 

a Subcontractor 

MBE □ WBE o Non-Minority Firm 

□ Prime Contractor 

Subcontractor W1YloL-~ 
CitY,,State, Zip: 

□ HUB □ MBE o WBE □ Non-Minority FirmloO- '2, 2 tvfu T 

Company Name: ~ 

I C.5 

j, 

Phone: 

City, State, Zip: 
w~co r-x--
Phone: 

Email Address: 

City, State, Zip: ~{) 

Fax: 

Proposing as: a--Prime Contractor 

□ Subcontractor 

□ HUB D MBE □ WBE D Non-Minority Firm 

Fax: 

Proposing as: □ Prime Contractor 

0"'" Subcontractor 

D HUB D MBE □ WBE O"Non-Minority Firm 

Phone: r, Y-: ✓ S .-;_
0/Z... ·u7J .,tJ-Z r 

Proposing as: o Prime Contractor 

o Subcontractor 
Mailing Address: 

-1(. □ HUB □ MBE □ WBE □ Non-Minority Firm/jJ?P 



Nami t:" t)
'Jitwl If" /5U-M'5U,i-vt.A-

Phone: 
~1'2 - B·l..f.<-/

SIGN-IN SHEET AUSTIN 
Independent School District 

PRE-BID/PROPOSALMEETING FOR PROJECT NO.: 19CSP060Date: Wednesday, November 14. 2018 
Project Name: Renovations at Reilly Elementary School 

Fax:Phone: 

Proposing as: □ Prime Contractor Company Name: Email Address: 

□ Subcontractor 

Mailing Address: City, State, Zip: 
□ HUB □ MBE □ WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 

Phone: 

Email Address: .,. 

Fax: 

.5'1~-
Proposing as: □ Prime Contractor 

o SubcontractorI-
□ HUB □ MBE o WBE o Non-Minority Firm 

385 -
Proposing as: ~ rime Contractor 

o Subcontractor 

0 HUB O MBE O WBE O Non-Minority Firm 

Fax: 
Phone:ZI() M~ -;LIS-2.. 

Proposing as: o Prime Contractor Email Address: N r~D 
b,'1.v,~ .KJJ,f., rP © tkffl'"1 · " o Subcontractor 

City, State, Zip: 
D HUB □ MBE O WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 

-"3ol 2-
Fax: 

/.j(l,_ - ')'JD - £57 3 'J 
Co~anyNam[o 

qc_e N'S-rflv uw~ (.i' H-JC,-, 
Em{ ~dress: 

A-flt--t•hr72.J-J@.Avs11~ C ll/2.ur
Proposing as: r.r---Prime Contractor 

- □ Subcontractor 

Mar~(dresl,y { -{If O 
V\) ( (_,,(___ 

City,, t U~ ~ a~'-rrY.. '?£?&8/ □ HUB o MBE □ WBE []""filon-Minority Firm 



Name (Print) 

SIGN-IN SHEET AUSTIN 
Independent School District 

PRE-BID/PROPOSALMEETING FOR PROJECT NO.: 19CSP060Date: Wednesday. November 14, 2018 
Project Name: Renovationsat Reilly Elementary School 

Phone: Fax: 

Company Name: Email Address: Proposing as: □ Prime Contractor 

□ Subcontractor 

Mailing Address: City, State, Zip: 
□ HUB o MBE o WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 

Name (Print) Phone: Fax: 

Company Name: Email Address: Proposing as: Prime Contractor □ 

D Subcontractor 

Mailing Address: City, State, Zip: o HUB □ MBE □ WBE o Non-Minority Firm 

Name {Print) Phone: Fax: 

Company Name: Email Address: Proposing as: a 
D 

Prime Contractor 

Subcontractor 

Mailing Address: City, State, Zip: a HUB o MBE a WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 

Name (Print) Phone: Fax: 

Company Name: Email Address: Proposing as: 0 

a 
Prime Contractor 

Subcontractor 

Mailing Address: City, State, Zip: o HUB □ MBE □ WBE a Non-Minority Firm 

Name (Print) Phone: Fax: 

Company Name: Email Address: Proposing as: □ Prime Contractor 

□ Subcontractor 

Mailing Address: City, State, Zip: 
□ HUB □ MBE a WBE □ Non-Minority Firm 



10/25/2018



10/25/2018



10/25/2018



10/25/2018



10/25/2018



10/25/2018



10/25/2018

wwebb
Architect
7/A01.4
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